



Christy-Ann Venter

UI/UX Designer



Pretoria, Hatfield



christyannventer@gmail.com



079 051 0973



www.uiuxninja.co.za

Skills

Sketch

70%

Figma

60%

Adobe Illustrator

60%

Adobe Photoshop

60%

Adobe indesign

70%

Adobe After effects

30%

HTML/CSS

30%

Languages

English

Afrikaans

About Me

Hi, my name is Christy-Ann and I am a student at Open Window institute who's currently studying User Interaction and User Experience design. I chose this major because of my love for designing especially the digital arts yet I enjoy graphic design and illustration work as well. The idea of designing something that could help improve and change someone's life was something that I always wanted to do. I believe in creating a beautiful yet functional website and digital interfaces.

Interests



Work Experience

Designer at Carnival Distributors

Jan 2015-Current

Designed brand identity, Website, Logo, and social media content.
www.carnivaldistributors.co.za

Freelanced work for Lepapier Boutique

May2018-June2018

Designed website
www.lepapierb.co.za

3-week Internship at Retro Rabbit

June 2018-July 2018

Designed on different projects for the company
Liz (lspangenberg@retorabbit.co.za)

Education

High School Wonderboom

2011-2015

Open Window

2016-Current

Currently a Student at Open Window Majoring In interface and user experience design